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The Smith House is built in three sections, of brick on a stone foundation. There 
are two, two-story sections of varying height, and a one-story wing to the east. The 
three sections, with their flat, tarred roofs, form a compact assemblage of cubic 
blocks, relieved only by two square brick chimneys.

Apart from the striking massing, the most distinguishing feature of the house is the 
fine brickwork. Each section bears a full entablature in brick corbelling, each 
slightly different from the others. Windows throughout are 6/6 in double hung sash, 
with braod, flat lintels of stone. The northeast (rear) corner features a small patio 
(built beneath a protruding upper room) approached through a side, semicircular brick 
arch. The two-bay front elevation is marked by the small entrance porch supported by 
square wood posts with chamfered corners, Tudor arches, and low balustrade on the 
flat tin roof.

The most extensive alterations to the house took place about 1865, coinciding with a 
change in ownership. The rear section, which originally consisted of a large kitchen 
with dining room above, was extended by the replacement of a lattice porch with a 
matching brick section which contained a much smaller kitchen and the patio, and the 
former kitchen became the dining area. An exterior chimney at the extreme rear (south 
facade) was cut off at roof level sometime later: the remains of it form a wide, flat 
wall pilaster between patio and kitchen.

The interior of the house is somewhat complex, with rooms on four levels reached 
by stairways of varying length. The rear (dining-kitchen) section is at the lowest 
level, rising then five steps to the living room (1-story section), main entry hall, 
and library. The third level contains the master bedroom (above the kitchen-dining 
area), the fourth, two bedrooms above the library and entrance hall. Flooring is 
pegged oak or pine. Walls are plastered, and covered with paper.
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The Smith House, although conforming to no particular style, is an unusual expres­ 
sion of vernacular architecture. In terms of mass, it is striking --a compact 
composition of 3 blocks of varying height. The brickwork shows great attention to 
detail, witnessed particularly in the cornicework of each section. The interior 
plan is also interesting, the use of four shifting levels adding distinction 
to an otherwise unremarkable room arrangement.

The house was built in 1853 for William T. Smith, coincident with his election as 
firs Mayor of Oskaloosa. Smith, born in 1824 in Pennsylvania, was an architypal 
19th-century townbuilder. As a young lawyer he came to Oskaloosa (founded 1844) 
in 1848, and was elected county attorney the same year. Apparently he gained 
considerable prominence in the community, to be rewarded by his election as first 
mayor of the city in 1853, and reelection in 1856 and 1857. From about 1854, Smith 
concentrated his major commercial efforts toward banking. Oskaloosa's first bank 
was opened in 1855, by Smith and M.T. Williams, until the 1870's (he was described 
in 1878 as "now engaged in farming"), Smith parlayed this beginning into a series 
of presumably ever more profitable financial ventures, serving successively as 
president of W.T. Smith and Co. (1857), the Oskaloosa branch of the State Bank of 
Iowa (1864), and the National State Bank (1865-66). From 1856 to 1865 he also 
headed the Iowa Insurance Company in the city. In 1870 he stood as an "unwilling" - 
and unsuccessful -- Democratic candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives.

Smith lived in the High Avenue house until 1865, when it was purchased by Abijah 
Johnson, a Quaker merchant from Virginia (via Ohio and Indiana) who was possibly 
drawn to Oskaloosa by the flourishing Quaker colonies in the city and in the sur­ 
rounding area. J. Kelly Johnson (b. 1841) took over the house about 1870 and lived 
there until his death in 1894. This son received training at the law school at 
Ann Arbor (Midi.) and later in Des Moines. After admission to the Iowa bar in 1867, 
Johnson worked at Eddyville for a year before returning to Oskaloosa. In 1879 he 
was elected to the Iowa state senate, and served in the 18th and 19th General Assem­ 
blies. In 1882 he was elected judge in the 6th judicial district, service until 
his death. J. Kelly Johnson's son, Irving (1872-1950), followed his father's pro­ 
fession.
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